COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 15, 2018

Randy Schafer
40586 County Road 21
Haxtun, CO 80731

RE: M. Larson Pit #1, 112c Application No. M-2018-006
Notice of Incomplete Application

Dear Mr. Schafer,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) received an application for the
above referenced site on February 2, 2018. The Division has reviewed the application and has determined
it to be incomplete for the purposes of filing. In order to make the application complete, please submit
the following:

e Please provide the signed affidavit that the notice sign required by Rule 1.6.2(1)(b) was posted
according to the provision of this Rule.

In accordance with Rule 1.4.1(8), an applicant has sixty (60) days from this notice to provide the
documents necessary to deem the application complete. The Division must receive this material by April
16, 2018. If at the end of the sixty day period the application has not been determined to be filed with the
Division, the Division may deny the application and terminate the application file.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120.

Sincerely,
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Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist 111

CC:  Jerry Ritchey
Ritchey’s Redi-Mix Concrete, Inc.
509 S. Idlewild Street
Yuma, Colorado 80759
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